Department of Permitting & Inspections _ William Ward, Director
7oni L Scott Gustin, AICP, CFM, Principal Planner
oning Division

A Mary O’Neil, AICP, Principal Planner
645 Pine Street Ryan Morrison, Associate Planner

Burlington, VT 05401 Layne Darfler, Planning Technician
Telephone:(802) 865-7188 Ted Miles, Zoning Specialist
(802) 865-7195 (FAX) Charlene Orton, Permitting & Inspections Administrator

(802) 865-7142 (TTY)

TO: Development Review Board

FROM: Scott Gustin

DATE: March 4, 2020

RE: 20-0658CU; 36-38 South Union Street
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The applicants have requested deferral of this application to allow additional time to address

outstanding concerns as to parking and the use of the property.



